

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE**Sixty-third Legislative Assembly**

* * * * *

Bismarck, March 26, 2013

The House convened at 1:19 p.m., with Speaker Devlin presiding.

The prayer was offered by Minister Sonja Brucklacher, Family of God Lutheran Church, Grand Forks.

The roll was called and all members were present except Representatives Fehr and Schatz.

A quorum was declared by the Speaker.

DELIVERY OF ENROLLED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

The following bills were delivered to the Governor for approval on March 25, 2013: HB 1214, HB 1224, HB 1229, HB 1230, HB 1243, HB 1252, HB 1264, HB 1268, HB 1280, HB 1282, HB 1293, HB 1305, HB 1321, HB 1326, HB 1339, HB 1346, HB 1354, HB 1456.

COMMUNICATION FROM GOVERNOR JACK DALRYMPLE

This is to inform you that on March 26, 2013, I have signed the following: HB 1305 and HB 1456.

MOTION

REP. VIGESAA MOVED that SB 2201, as amended, be rereferred to the **Education Committee**, which motion prevailed. Pursuant to Rep. Vigesaa's motion, SB 2201, as amended, was rereferred.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

SPEAKER DEVLIN DEEMED approval of the amendments to Engrossed SB 2116.

Engrossed SB 2116, as amended, was placed on the Fourteenth order of business on the calendar for the succeeding legislative day.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2089: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 19-03.5-02 and subdivision e of subsection 3 of section 19-03.5-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to state board of pharmacy prescription monitoring programs and access to prescription drug information.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 82 YEAS, 10 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Belter; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Dockter; Dosch; Frantsvog; Froseth; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klein; Klemm; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Lanning; Larson; Looyesen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rust; Sanford; Silbernagel; Skarphol; Steiner; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Trotter; Vigesaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Zaiser; Speaker Devlin

NAYS: Becker; Bellew; Brabandt; Delzer; Drovdal; Owens; Rohr; Ruby; Schmidt; Streyle

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

Engrossed SB 2089 passed.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2134: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 4 of section 65-01-15.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to definition of law enforcement officers for workforce safety and insurance purposes; to provide for application; to provide an effective date; and to declare an emergency.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 88 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Becker; Bellew; Belter; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Dockter; Dosch; Drovdal; Frantsvog; Froseth; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klein; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Larson; Looyesen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby; Rust; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Skarphol; Steiner; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Trottier; Vigasaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Zaiser; Speaker Devlin

NAYS: Carlson; Keiser; Owens; Streyle

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

Engrossed SB 2134 passed and the emergency clause was declared carried.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2178: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 5 of section 65-05-07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the workers' compensation vehicle allowance; and to provide for application.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 92 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Becker; Bellew; Belter; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Dockter; Dosch; Drovdal; Frantsvog; Froseth; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klein; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Larson; Looyesen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby; Rust; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Skarphol; Steiner; Streyle; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Trottier; Vigasaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Zaiser; Speaker Devlin

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

SB 2178 passed.

MOTION

REP. VIGESAA MOVED that SCR 4011 be moved to the top of the Fourteenth order, which motion prevailed.

SECOND READING OF SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

SCR 4011: A concurrent resolution urging the National Park Service to recognize the historical value of the Nokota horse and provide for its appropriate management in Theodore Roosevelt National Park.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final adoption of the resolution, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS. The roll was called and there were 47 YEAS, 45 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Belter; Boschee; Brandenburg; Delmore; Dockter; Frantsvog; Froseth; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Karls; Kasper; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Klein; Klemin; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Larson; Looyesen; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Oversen; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Rust; Sanford; Silbernagel; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Trottier; Wall; Wieland; Williams; Zaiser

NAYS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Becker; Bellew; Boe; Boehning; Brabandt; Carlson; Damschen; Delzer; Dosch; Drovdal; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Johnson, N.; Keiser; Kempenich; Kiefert; Koppelman, B.; Kreun; Laning; Louser; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Porter; Rohr; Ruby; Schmidt; Skarphol; Steiner; Streyle; Toman; Vigasaa; Weisz; Speaker Devlin

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

Engrossed SCR 4011 was declared adopted on a recorded roll call vote.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2321: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 65-06-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to workers' compensation wage loss benefit for volunteer firefighters; and to provide for application.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 38 YEAS, 54 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Beadle; Boe; Boschee; Brandenburg; Delmore; Drovdal; Glassheim; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Heller; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kretschmar; Larson; Looyesen; Maragos; Mock; Mooney; Muscha; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Porter; Rust; Strinden; Toman; Zaiser

NAYS: Anderson; Becker; Bellew; Belter; Boehning; Brabandt; Carlson; Damschen; Delzer; Dockter; Dosch; Frantsvog; Froseth; Grande; Headland; Heilman; Hofstad; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kiefert; Klein; Klemin; Kreidt; Kreun; Laning; Louser; Martinson; Meier; Monson; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Rohr; Ruby; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Skarphol; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Thoreson; Trottier; Vigasaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Speaker Devlin

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

Engrossed SB 2321 failed.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2067: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 50-06-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to making reports confidential on providers and individuals applying for or receiving assistance or services under programs administered by the department of human services.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 89 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Becker; Bellew; Belter; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Dockter; Dosch; Drovdal; Frantsvog; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klein; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Larson; Looyesen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby; Rust; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Skarphol; Steiner; Streyle; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Vigesaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Zaiser; Speaker Devlin

NAYS: Brabandt; Froseth; Trottier

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

SB 2067, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2129: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 54-21.3-04.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the state building code and accessibility standards.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 63 YEAS, 29 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Anderson; Belter; Boe; Boschee; Brandenburg; Delmore; Dockter; Frantsvog; Froseth; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kiefert; Klemin; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Larson; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Owens; Porter; Rohr; Rust; Sanford; Silbernagel; Steiner; Strinden; Sukut; Toman; Trottier; Wall; Williams; Zaiser

NAYS: Beadle; Becker; Bellew; Boehning; Brabandt; Carlson; Damschen; Delzer; Dosch; Drovdal; Headland; Kasper; Kempenich; Klein; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Looyesen; Meier; Paur; Pollert; Ruby; Schmidt; Skarphol; Streyle; Thoreson; Vigesaa; Weisz; Wieland; Speaker Devlin

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

Engrossed SB 2129, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2140: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 32-09.1-08 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the service of the summons and notice of garnishment of earnings; and to declare an emergency.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 79 YEAS, 12 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Beadle; Becker; Bellew; Belter; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Brabandt;

Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Dockter; Dosch; Drovdal; Frantsvog; Froseth; Grande; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kiefert; Klein; Klemin; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Looyesen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Owens; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby; Rust; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Skarphol; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Trottier; Vigasaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Speaker Devlin

NAYS: Amerman; Glassheim; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Hogan; Holman; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Larson; Paur; Strinden; Zaiser

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Kempenich; Schatz

SB 2140, as amended, passed and the emergency clause was declared carried.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2207: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new subsection to section 57-38-30.5 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the effect of the expiration of the federal research tax credit on the state income tax credit for research and experimental expenditures; to provide for retroactive application; and to provide an expiration date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 83 YEAS, 7 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Bellew; Belter; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Dockter; Drovdal; Frantsvog; Froseth; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klein; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Larson; Looyesen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rust; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Steiner; Streyle; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Trottier; Vigasaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Zaiser; Speaker Devlin

NAYS: Becker; Brabandt; Delzer; Dosch; Rohr; Ruby; Skarphol

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Delmore; Fehr; Glassheim; Schatz

SB 2207, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2330: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 57-38-62 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to underpayment of estimated taxes; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 92 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Becker; Bellew; Belter; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Dockter; Dosch; Drovdal; Frantsvog; Froseth; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klein; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt;

Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Larson; Looyesen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby; Rust; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Skarphol; Steiner; Streyle; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Trottier; Vigesaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Zaiser; Speaker Devlin

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

SB 2330, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2107: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 14-09-08.10, 14-09-09.26, and 14-09-09.33, subsection 1 of section 14-09-09.34, sections 14-20-18 and 34-15-01, subsection 1 of section 34-15-03, and section 34-15-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to child support and paternity; to repeal section 14-09-08.15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to medical support; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 92 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Becker; Bellew; Belter; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Dockter; Dosch; Drovdal; Frantsvog; Froseth; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klein; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Larson; Looyesen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby; Rust; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Skarphol; Steiner; Streyle; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Trottier; Vigesaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Zaiser; Speaker Devlin

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

SB 2107 passed.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2135: A BILL for an Act to create and enact chapter 43-17.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a physician health program.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 91 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Bellew; Belter; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Dockter; Dosch; Drovdal; Frantsvog; Froseth; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klein; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Larson; Looyesen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby; Rust; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Skarphol; Steiner; Streyle; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Trottier; Vigesaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Zaiser; Speaker Devlin

NAYS: Becker

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

SB 2135 passed.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2145: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 62.1-02-05 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to carrying a firearm at a public gathering.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 92 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Becker; Bellew; Belter; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Dockter; Dosch; Drovdal; Frantsvog; Froseth; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klein; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Larson; Looyesen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby; Rust; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Skarphol; Steiner; Streyle; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Trottier; Vigesaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Zaiser; Speaker Devlin

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

SB 2145 passed.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2183: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsections 3 and 4 of section 16.1-01-09 and subsections 3 and 6 of section 16.1-01-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to qualifications of individuals circulating initiated or referred measure and recall petitions; and to provide for application.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 9 YEAS, 83 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Boehning; Brandenburg; Headland; Klein; Klemin; Nathe; Skarphol; Streyle; Wieland

NAYS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Becker; Bellew; Belter; Boe; Boschee; Brabandt; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Dockter; Dosch; Drovdal; Frantsvog; Froseth; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kiefert; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Larson; Looyesen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby; Rust; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Steiner; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Trottier; Vigesaa; Wall; Weisz; Williams; Zaiser; Speaker Devlin

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

Engrossed SB 2183 failed.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2271: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 5 of section 39-01-15 and

section 50-06.1-16 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the committee on employment of people with disabilities.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 92 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Becker; Bellew; Belter; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Dockter; Dosch; Drovdal; Frantsvog; Froseth; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klein; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Larson; Looyen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby; Rust; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Skarphol; Steiner; Streyle; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Trottier; Vigasaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Zaiser; Speaker Devlin

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

Engrossed SB 2271 passed.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2306: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 15.1-19 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to youth suicide prevention.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 92 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Anderson; Beadle; Becker; Bellew; Belter; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Dockter; Dosch; Drovdal; Frantsvog; Froseth; Glassheim; Grande; Gruchalla; Guggisberg; Haak; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hawken; Headland; Heilman; Heller; Hofstad; Hogan; Holman; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, J.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klein; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Kreidt; Kretschmar; Kreun; Laning; Larson; Looyen; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mock; Monson; Mooney; Muscha; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Nelson, M.; Onstad; Oversen; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby; Rust; Sanford; Schmidt; Silbernagel; Skarphol; Steiner; Streyle; Strinden; Sukut; Thoreson; Toman; Trottier; Vigasaa; Wall; Weisz; Wieland; Williams; Zaiser; Speaker Devlin

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Fehr; Schatz

Engrossed SB 2306, as amended, passed.

MOTION

REP. VIGESAA MOVED that the absent members be excused, which motion prevailed.

MOTION

REP. VIGESAA MOVED that the House be on the Fourth, Fifth, and Thirteenth orders of business and at the conclusion of those orders, the House stand adjourned until 1:00 p.m., Wednesday, March 27, 2013, which motion prevailed.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has passed, unchanged: SB 2025, SB 2026, SB 2073, SB 2079, SB 2080, SB 2157, SB 2317, SB 2320, SB 2347, SB 2374.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has amended and subsequently passed: SB 2041, SB 2043, SB 2046, SB 2068, SB 2087, SB 2162, SB 2231.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has failed to pass, unchanged: SB 2059, SB 2101, SB 2316.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed, unchanged: HB 1129, HB 1225, HB 1253, HB 1292, HB 1372.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has amended and subsequently passed: HB 1011, HB 1196, HB 1219, HB 1316, HB 1399.

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1011

Page 1, replace lines 11 through 16 with:

"Salaries and wages	\$1,519,978	\$221,718	\$1,741,696
Operating expenses	<u>706,441</u>	<u>(121,349)</u>	<u>585,092</u>
Total all funds	\$2,226,419	\$100,369	\$2,326,788
Less estimated income	<u>317,199</u>	<u>(147,199)</u>	<u>170,000</u>
Total general fund	\$1,909,220	\$247,568	\$2,156,788"

Page 1, after line 17, insert:

"SECTION 2. ONE-TIME FUNDING - EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO SIXTY-FOURTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The following amounts reflect the one-time funding items approved by the sixty-second legislative assembly for the 2011-13 biennium and the 2013-15 one-time funding items included in the appropriation in section 1 of this Act:

<u>One-Time Funding Description</u>	<u>2011-13</u>	<u>2013-15</u>
Information technology equipment upgrades	\$0	\$25,850
Retirement leave payouts	<u>0</u>	<u>38,927</u>
Total general fund	\$0	\$64,777

The 2013-15 one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's base budget for the 2015-17 biennium. The securities commissioner shall report to the appropriations committees of the sixty-fourth legislative assembly on the use of this one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015."

ReNUMBER accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:**House Bill No. 1011 - Securities Department - Senate Action**

	<u>Executive Budget</u>	<u>House Version</u>	<u>Senate Changes</u>	<u>Senate Version</u>
Salaries and wages	\$1,735,950	\$1,640,682	\$101,014	\$1,741,696
Operating expenses	585,092	585,092		585,092
Accrued leave payments		<u>38,927</u>	<u>(38,927)</u>	
Total all funds	\$2,321,042	\$2,264,701	\$62,087	\$2,326,788
Less estimated income	<u>195,850</u>	<u>195,850</u>	<u>(25,850)</u>	<u>170,000</u>
General fund	\$2,125,192	\$2,068,851	\$87,937	\$2,156,788
FTE	9.00	9.00	0.00	9.00

Department No. 414 - Securities Department - Detail of Senate Changes

<u>Restores Executive Compensation Package¹</u>	<u>Removes Separate Line Item for Accrued Leave</u>	<u>Adjusts Funding Source for Information Technology</u>	<u>Total Senate Changes</u>
--	---	--	-----------------------------

		Payments ²	Upgrades ³	
Salaries and wages	\$62,087	\$38,927		\$101,014
Operating expenses				
Accrued leave payments		(38,927)		(38,927)
Total all funds	\$62,087	\$0	\$0	\$62,087
Less estimated income	0	0	(25,850)	(25,850)
General fund	\$62,087	\$0	\$25,850	\$87,937
FTE	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00

¹Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits package are restored to the Governor's recommended level.

²The accrued leave payments line item added by the House is removed and the associated funding returned to line items with salaries and wages funding.

³The funding source for \$25,850 of information technology upgrades for the Securities Department is changed from the investor education and technology fund to the general fund.

This amendment also adds a section to provide that funding from the general fund for information technology upgrades and retirement leave payouts is considered one-time funding.

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1196

Page 1, line 7, after "carrier" insert "or producer"

Renumber accordingly

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1219

Page 1, line 13, overstrike "a person" and insert immediately thereafter "an individual"

Page 1, line 15, overstrike "due to"

Page 1, line 15, after "as" insert ":

1. Due to"

Page 1, line 16, overstrike "or person" and insert immediately thereafter ":

2. Due to the return of the individual"

Page 1, line 16, replace ", or due to the death of the disabled" with ":

3. Because the"

Page 1, line 17, replace ", if the dependent was duly accepted for enrollment before the death" with "had a one hundred percent service-connected disability at the time of death"

Renumber accordingly

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1316

Page 2, line 18, after "state" insert ", Minnesota, Montana, or South Dakota"

Page 2, line 23, after "transaction" insert "in this state, Minnesota, Montana, or South Dakota"

Page 3, line 14, after "disclose" insert "to the seller"

Renumber accordingly

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1399

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 2 of section 47-05-02.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to duration of waterfowl production area easements; and to provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 47-05-02.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2. The duration of the easement, servitude, or nonappurtenant restriction on the use of real property must be specifically set out, and in no case may the duration of any interest in real property regulated by this section exceed ninety-nine years. The duration of an easement for a waterfowl production area acquired by the federal government, and consented to by the governor or the appropriate state agency after July 1, 1985, may not exceed fifty years. A waterfowl production area easement that exceeds fifty years or which purports to be perpetual may be extended by negotiation between the owner of the easement and the owner of the servient tenement. A waterfowl production area easement that exceeds fifty years or which purports to be permanent and is not extended by negotiation is void. The duration of a wetlands reserve program easement acquired by the federal government pursuant to the Food, Agriculture, Conservation, and Trade Act of 1990 after July 1, 1991, may not exceed thirty years.

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on June 30, 2017."

Renumber accordingly

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has failed to pass, unchanged: HB 1212, HB 1216, HB 1245, HB 1395.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: Your signature is respectfully requested on: HB 1035, HB 1040, HB 1067, HB 1116, HB 1173, HB 1232, HB 1259, HB 1392, HB 1435.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed: HB 1035, HB 1040, HB 1067, HB 1116, HB 1173, HB 1232, HB 1259, HB 1392, HB 1435.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed: SB 2040, SB 2190, SB 2312.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2065, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (11 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2065 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2075, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** and **BE REREFERRED** to the **Appropriations Committee** (10 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2075 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, replace "three" with "four"

Page 1, line 6, replace "\$1,690,950" with "\$2,254,600"

Page 1, line 7, replace "three" with "four"

Page 1, line 9, replace "six" with "eight"

Page 1, line 12, after the second "district" insert ", one additional district court judgeship in the south central judicial district,"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2078, as reengrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed SB 2078 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2085, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2085 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 4, after "board" insert "; and to declare an emergency"

Page 6, after line 4, insert:

"**SECTION 4. EMERGENCY.** This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2108, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (11 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2108 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2113, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2113 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 2, line 12, replace "are" with "is"

Page 2, line 12, remove "Without the permission of"

Page 2, remove lines 13 through 31

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2114: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (11 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2114 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 3, after "assistance" insert "; and to provide a penalty"

Page 1, line 16, replace "ten thousand dollars for" with "twenty-five percent of the amount the department was induced to pay as a result of"

Page 1, line 18, after the underscored period insert "A provider, an affiliate of a provider, or any combination of provider and affiliates, is liable to the department for up to five thousand dollars on each act of fraud or abuse which did not induce the department"

to make an erroneous payment. This sanction is in addition to the applicable rules established by the department.

4."

Page 1, line 22, replace "4." with "5."

Page 2, line 3, replace "5." with "6."

Page 3, line 11, replace "6." with:

7. Determinations of medical necessity may not lead to imposition of remedies, duties, prohibitions, and sanctions under this section.

8."

Page 3, line 14, replace "7." with "9."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2115, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (12 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2115 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 2, line 14, replace "determined by the agency to which the records are submitted" with "formally declared by the submitting person upon submission"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2128, as engrossed: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. N. Johnson, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2128 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, replace the first "section" with "sections"

Page 1, line 2, after "24-01-25" insert ", 35-22-16, 35-22-17, 35-22-18, and 35-22-19"

Page 1, line 3, remove "to repeal section 35-22-19 of"

Page 1, line 4, remove "the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a failure to record in a foreclosure;"

Page 1, line 11, after "seven" insert "twenty dollars for twenty lots or fewer and"

Page 1, line 11, after "dollars" insert "for more than twenty lots"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~No fees~~"

Page 1, line 15, remove "The county auditor"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~be charged or collected by the county auditor~~"

Page 1, line 15, remove "not charge or"

Page 1, line 16, remove "collect from the state of North Dakota"

Page 1, after line 18, insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-16 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

35-22-16. Affidavit of publication recorded - Effect of in evidence.

The affidavit of publication must be recorded ~~at length by~~ in the office of the recorder of the county in which the real property is situated in a record kept for mortgages. The original affidavit, the record thereof, and certified copies of the record are prima facie evidence of the facts contained in the record.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-17 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

35-22-17. Recorder to mail copy~~Copy~~ **of affidavit of publication to be mailed.**

~~The recorder, within~~ Within ten days after the filing of the affidavit of publication of the notice of mortgage foreclosure in any foreclosure of a real estate mortgage by advertisement, ~~shall send, by registered or certified mail,~~ a copy of the affidavit of publication must be mailed by certified mail to the record title owner and to every subsequent mortgagee whose mortgage appears on record, addressed to the person at the post office shown of record in the recorder's office. If no post-office address appears of record ~~and it is unknown to the recorder,~~ the copy must be addressed to the post office located nearest to the land described in the certificate of sale.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-18 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

35-22-18. Recorder to make affidavit~~Affidavit~~ **of mailing - Recordation.**

~~The recorder shall make an~~ An affidavit setting forth the time and manner of the mailing of the copy of the affidavit of publication, the description of the land, and the name and post-office address of the person or persons to whom the affidavit of publication was mailed, ~~and shall attach thereto the registry receipt or receipts, and the affidavit and registry receipt or receipts must be filed and recorded in the recorder's office.~~

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-19 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

35-22-19. Failure of recorder to mail notices - Liability.

~~The failure of the recorder to comply with the provisions of sections 35-22-17 and 35-22-18 in no way invalidates the foreclosure proceedings nor affects the title to the property involved, but such failure renders the recorder~~ state ~~liable in a civil action to the person entitled to a copy of the affidavit of publication herein described for any damage sustained by the person by reason of such failure."~~

Page 1, line 21, replace "individual or entity" with "person"

Page 2, remove line 1

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2164: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2164 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 8, after "representative" insert "and any attorney of record for the estate"

Page 1, line 11, remove "and any attorney of record for the estate"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2165: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2165 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 11, after the first "property" insert "for value"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2166, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2166 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 15, after "pendens" insert "as provided in chapter 28-05 must be"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2167, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2167 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2168: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2168 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2169: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2169 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2170, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2170 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2181: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2181 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2198, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2198 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2225, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (12 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2225 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~licensed by recognized denominations pursuant to chapter 10-33~~"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2226: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** and **BE REREFERRED** to the **Appropriations Committee** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2226 was rereferred to the **Appropriations**

Committee.**REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE**

SB 2250, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (10 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2250 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2254: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (9 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2254 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2256, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (11 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2256 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2265: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2265 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2295, as engrossed: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (8 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2295 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2338, as engrossed: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (11 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2338 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 3, line 2, replace "five" with "twenty-five"

Re-number accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2340, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2340 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, replace "drug" with "nonviolent"

Page 1, line 4, replace "DRUG" with "NONVIOLENT"

Page 1, line 6, remove "drug"

Re-number accordingly

The House stood adjourned pursuant to Representative Vigesaa's motion.

Buell J. Reich, Chief Clerk